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From: Nicole Bish

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Pensacola News Journal

Subject: MEETING CALENDAR: Public Service Announcement Change in Executive Committee
Meeting

Please post the following Change for the September Executive Meeting in your free government meeting calendar for
the Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County:

Executive Finance Committee Meeting, Thursday, September 24th 2020 @ 8:00AM
Rescheduled to
Executive Finance Committee Meeting, Thursday, October 1** 2020 @ 8:30AM

The meetings will be held at the Early Learning Cealition of Escambia County at 3300 North Pace Boulevard, Suite 220
Pensacola FL 32505.

The meeting may be accessed by:

Dial in number: 1-888-585-5008

Conference ID number 190747262 then press #

For mare informatian please contact Nicole Bish, Administrative Assistant at 850-607-8198

The meetings will be held at the Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County at 3300 North Pace Boulevard, Suite 220
Pensacola FL 32505.

The meeting may be accessed by:

Dial in number: 1-888-585-9008

Conference ID number 190747262 then press #

For more information please contact Nicole Bish, Administrative Assistant at 850-607-8198
Thank You.

Nicole BLsh

Administrative Assistant

Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County

3300 N Pace Blvd,, Suite 210, Pensacola, FL 32505
Phone: 850-595-5400

Fax: 850-332-5140

SUNSHINE LAW AND PUBLIC RECCRDS CAUTION: 1) The Florida Government in the Sunshine Law prohibits discussion eutside a duly
noticed meeting between any two or more Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County members regarding any matter that may
come before the Board. This prohibition extends to discussions via e-mail. 2) Furthermore, most e-mail communications made or
received by the Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County members or staff are considered public records that must be retained
and upon request, made available to the public and media.
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DATE: September 22nd 2620
PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

A meeting of the legislatively mandated Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County

Executive Finance Committee Meeting
Will be held on

Thursday, October 1st 2020
8:30 AM

Early Learning Coalition of Escambia County
3300 North Pace Blvd., Suite 220
Pensacola, FL 32505

Agenda items available by calling 850-595-5402
For more information, call: Jamie Phelps, Executive Assistant

Meetings may be accessed by:

Dial in number: 1-838-585-9008
Conference ID number: 190747262, then press #
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Early Learning

LEARN EARLY. LEARN FOR LIFE.




